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PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Mr. Tim Stillings, Planning & Zoning Director 
 
CC:  Mr. David Scott, Assistant City Manager 
 
FROM:  Suzanne Fisher, Director of Parks and Recreation 

 
DATE:  February 12, 2016 

 
SUBJECT: Abandonment of a portion of SW 2nd Avenue 

     
 
Parks & Recreation has no immediate plan to create a pocket park for the piece of SW 
2nd Avenue Right-Of-Way that is noted in the picture below. 
 
If the City must retain this property, it may be beneficial to inquire with the neighbors or 
adjacent house of worship to see if they are interested in maintaining the location as a 
community garden location. 

 

 


